
  
 ADDENDUM #6 

 Windermere Elementary School Alteration – Ellington 
 Addendum #6-1 

ALTERATION – PHASE 1 
 
WINDERMERE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
2 ABBOTT ROAD 
ELLINGTON, CT 06029 
STATE PROJECT NO. 048-0059 A 
 
S/P+A PROJECT NO. 12.253 
 
DATE: January 17, 2014 
 
The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum No. 6. 
 
General Information/Clarifications: 
 
• See attached RFIs. (2) 
 
• See attached prebid meeting sign-in sheet for reference. (1) 
 
Changes to Addenda: 
 
• ADDENDUM #5, Section 087100, Door Hardware, Page 6, Article 2.3.D.2., add the 

following: 
 
“a. Provide indicator rose with all classroom security locksets.” 

 
New Drawings: 
 
• DRAWING CSK-02, FIRE LANE, CROSSING & BUS DROP-OFF STRIPING has been added and 

is attached as part of this addendum.  This sketch adds information to Drawing C-501. 
 
The bid date remains Wednesday, January 22, 2014 at 2:00pm by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of four (4) pages of 8½” x 11” text and one (1) 8½” x 11” drawings. 
End of Addendum #6 
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Rebecca Bouchard

From: Rebecca Bouchard
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 4:24 PM
To: 'aaajack@sbcglobal.net'
Cc: Dustin Lombardi
Subject: FW: RFI, Windermere School, pavement markings
Attachments: 2014-01-13 CSK-02 Striping.pdf

Jack, please see the responses (in red) to your RFI below. 
Thank you and have a great day. 
 
Rebecca Bouchard, CSI, CDT 
Intern Architect 
 
www.silverpetrucelli.com 
 
 SILVER / PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES 
               Architects/Engineers/Interior Designers 
 

      3190 Whitney Avenue Bldg 2 
     Hamden, Connecticut  06518 
       P:  203‐230‐9007 ext. 202 
       F:  203‐230‐8247 
      S/P+A is a member of the U.S. Green Building Council 

From: jack kearns [mailto:aaajack@sbcglobal.net]  
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2014 1:58 PM 
To: Paul Jorgensen 
Subject: RFI, Windermere School, pavement markings 

 
Hi Paul, 
I met you at the walk thru Saturday.  I did find the existing and demo sheets.  I've gone over the specs and 
drawings and have a few questions I'd like to ask. 
 
1.)  The spec 321723 mentions a number of different materials; water bourne traffic paint, hot applied paint, 
epoxy markings, temporary plastic markings, with and without glass beads, etc.   
Sheet C-501 specifies white painted lines.  The existing markings appear to coincide with C-501 and 
are standard water bourne traffic markings without glass beads.  This is what is typically used in parking lots.  Is 
a standard water bourne traffic paint the desired material to use?  I happen to use paint manufactured by the 
Franklin Paint Co in Franklin, MA. Standard waterbourne paint is acceptable. 
2.)  C-100 refers to removing existing pavement markings but does not specify what is acceptable.  Is painting 
the conflicting markings black an acceptable method?  Some of the pavement is old and cracked.  If the 
pavement markings were to be ground off, damage to the pavement may result.  Painting black over the existing 
markings is acceptable. 
3.)  C-200 shows the new pavement.  That is fine.  No questions there. 
4.)  C-400 shows painting the newly paved areas.  It does not show any painting over the existing markings.  Is 
this true that the new pavement areas are the only areas that are to be painted?  The existing markings are to be 
left as is other than removing the conflicting markings as detailed in question 2 above.  Yes, the existing 
markings (that are not in conflict with new markings) are to remain. 

rbouchard
Text Box
RFI #10
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5.)  C-400 depicts a fire lane.  The spacing between the diagonal lines appear to be different than the spacing on 
the other side of the island which states to match handicap striping.  Is there a detail for the fire lane striping or 
is this also to match the handicap striping?  The fire lane, crossing and bus drop striping shall be as depicted in 
CSK-02 (attached).  
6.)  C-400 shows fire lane stencils.  The existing fire lane stencils are 18" in height.  Is that an acceptable size 
for the new work? 18” is acceptable. 
 
Thank you for your time. 
Jack Kearns,  
AAA Pavement Marking, LLC 
860-745-2187 
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